

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heartland Speaking Request

Date: Fri, 17 May 2019 14:23:41 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Aaron!

Thank you for your thoughtful invitation to Secretary Bernhardt. He appreciates the opportunity and accepts your kind invitation.

Can you please confirm the date is July 26th? What time did you want him to speak? Where will the event take place?

Please note, any announcements of the Secretary's participation and marketing material with his name MUST be approved by our office before it's released/printed. This process generally takes about a week because it requires several different legal teams to approve. We'll try our best to expedite but wanted to give you a heads up it will take a few days. We would just need a copy of the email/handout that his name will appear in.

Do you need anything from me?

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 12:18 PM SIO, Scheduling <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Thank you for your email. We are still working to accommodate your request but should be able to get back to you soon.

Nick

Nick Davis

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-805-9898

On Tue, May 14, 2019 at 9:56 AM Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org> wrote:

#1363317.1

Hi Nick,

I'm following up on our speaker request for our conference this July. Please let me know the status of our request.

Best regards,

Aaron

Aaron Stover

Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations

THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916

Email: astover@heartland.org

www.heartland.org

[Support Heartland today!](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov [mailto:nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:40 AM
To: Aaron Stover
Cc: Nichols, Ryan; Jason Funes; Wynn, Todd
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heartland Speaking Request

Thank you Aaron. We have received the information and hope to get back to you soon.

Nick

#1363317.2

Nick Davis

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-805-9898

On Fri, Apr 12, 2019 at 3:42 PM Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org> wrote:

Hi Nick,

Please find attached our completed event request form. Thank you for your assistance with this and have a nice weekend.

Best regards,

Aaron

Aaron Stover

Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations

THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916

Email: astover@heartland.org

www.heartland.org

[Support Heartland today!](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

#1363317.3

From: Davis, Nicholas [mailto:nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 8:52 AM
To: Aaron Stover
Cc: Samantha Hebert; Nichols, Ryan; Jason Funes; Wynn, Todd; Scheduling SIO
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heartland Speaking Request

Hi Aaron,

Thank you for your kind invitation for Acting Secretary Bernhardt. Please fill out the attached event request form so we can properly work to accommodate your request.

Thank you,

Nick

Nick Davis

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-805-9898

On Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 8:44 AM Wynn, Todd <todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Invite for DB below

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Aaron Stover** <AStover@heartland.org>

Date: Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 7:23 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heartland Speaking Request

To: todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov <todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov>, ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov <ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov>, jason_funes@ios.doi.gov <jason_funes@ios.doi.gov>

#1363317.4

Gentleman,

To follow up on this please find attached a formal invitation from our President Tim Huelskamp. Have a nice weekend...

Best regards,

Aaron

From: Aaron Stover
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:42 PM
To: 'todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov'; 'ryan_nichols@ios.doi.gov'; 'jason_funes@ios.doi.gov'
Subject: Heartland Speaking Request

Dear Todd, Ryan, and Jason,

I hope all is well with you. I wanted to let you know that Heartland is planning to host our 13th International Conference on Climate Change here in Washington, DC, most likely between June 24 and July 27. We greatly appreciate your speaking engagements at our previous conferences, and we would be honored to have Acting Secretary ([and hopefully very soon to be Secretary](#)) David Bernhardt serve as our keynote speaker to discuss relevant administration policy and accomplishments.

In order to properly plan this we would need to confirm a date very soon, so please let me know what information you need from us to expedite should he be available during this timeframe. Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Aaron

Aaron Stover

Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations

THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916

#1363317.5

Email: astover@heartland.org

www.heartland.org

[Support Heartland today!](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

--

Todd M. Wynn

Director of the Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs

Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Desk: (202) 208-6649

Cell: (202) 897-7269

NOTE: *Every email I send or receive is subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act.*

#1363317.6